From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 3/28/2012 8:36:17 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: lunch -- time and place

Perfect. |just putit on my calendar to make sure it is set in stone

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 8:35 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: lunch -- time and place

Of course. How about next thurs?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 8:31 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: lunch -- time and place

Hi,

Oh | totally forgot and thought it was next Wednesday... sorry. | thought you'd be in Tahoe for
a week or something. Anyway, can we do next Wednesday instead? Please.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 8:26 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: lunch -- time and place
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Marzia --

I'l meet you in the breezeway -- should we try for 1145a to beat the rush?

yours,

sid
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